From: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG

To: Murray, Claire M. (OASG
(0SG)
(b) (6) - Delrahim, Makan (ATR)
) () >: Engel, Steven A. (OLC)
(b) (6) ; Demers, John C. (NSD)
(b) (6) >: Burns, David P. (NSD)
(b) (6) : Burns, David (CRM)
(b) (6) >: Dreiband, Eric (CRT)
R)(9) >
Cc: DonOﬁhuel Richard iODAGi
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Call this afternoon
Date: Sun Jan 03 2021 21:07:08 EST
Attachments:

| have only limited visibility into this, but it sounds like Rosen and the cause of justice won. We will
convene a call when Jeff is back in the building {(hopefully shortly). Thanks.

From: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG)
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 4:28 PM
To: Murray, Claire M. (OASG)

: Wall, Jeffrey B. (OSG)

gel, Steven ! Igig!

> Burns, David P.

Cc: Donoghue,
Subject: Call this afternoon

Apologies for the Sunday reachout. Please join Rich and me for a call at 4:45 p.m. Dial-in below.

(ORI participant passcode: [GEE)

Patrick Hovakimian
Associate Deputy Attorney General

United States Department of Justice
{b) (6)
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Sunday, January 03, 2021
Claire Murray

Team Rosen.
Claire Murray

Justice is our client.
Claire Murray

If the DAG gets fired for not publicly espousing a falsehood, | walk.

Me

| agree. Hands down I'll be gone too. | passed your decision onto
DAG Rosen. Thanks Claire.

Claire Murray

No word?

None yet. Called Rich twice and he didn't pick up.
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